
Cobb County Board of Education 
Board Work Session Agenda 

Wednesday, September 9, 2015 
 

  
1. 8:30 a.m. - Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2. Public Comment 
 
3. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, August 27, 2015 Board Meeting 
 

4. Board Business 
• Academic Audit (Mr. Morgan) 
• Parental Engagement Proof of Concept Proposal (Mr. Morgan) 

 
5. Superintendent’s Report  

• Teacher and Leader Evaluation System and Student Learning Objectives Update (Mr. Adams 
and Mrs. Davis) 

• Board Requested School Choice Transfer Process Report (Mr. York) 
 

6. Board Agenda Items 
The Board will take Action on the following agenda items at the Thursday, September 17, 2015 Board 
Meeting:  
 

AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization to Dispose of School District Generated 
Surplus Furnishings and Equipment 
 
AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st 
Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award  
 
AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Approve the Commencement of Planning for  
Ed-SPLOST V  
 
AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Adoption of the 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 School 
Year Calendars 

 
7. Executive Session  

 
8. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 
9. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel  
• Legal  

 
10. Approval of Agenda 

 
11. Remarks 

 
12. Adjourn 



Page 1 of 3 
BM 8.27.15:drl 
 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL 
UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD 

AND SIGNED BY THE CHAIRMAN & 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

BOARD MEETING 
COBB COUNTY, GEORGIA 
THURSDAY, AUGUST 27, 2015 
 
The Cobb County Board of Education met in a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 
August 27, 2015, at 5:00 p.m., 514 Glover Street, with the following members present:  Messrs. 
Banks, Chastain, Morgan, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Mrs. Thayer, and Chris Ragsdale, Executive 
Secretary. Mr. Sweeney was absent. 
  
All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to 
the public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular 
office hours or on our website at: www.cobbk12.org.  Additionally, video of the Board Meeting is 
available at http://www.cobbk12.org/board/video/  
 
CALL TO ORDER - Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Chastain, 
and unanimously approved by the Board to convene to Executive Session to discuss land and 
personnel issues. Motion carried 4-0. Messrs. Sweeney, Banks and Morgan were absent for the 
vote. 
  
RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION – A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, 
seconded by Mrs. Thayer and unanimously approved by the Board to reconvene from Executive 
Session at 7:00 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mr. Wheeler 
 
BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• Karen Wu, Kell High School – Perfect 2400 on SAT 
• Linda Patterson, Wheeler High School - Presidential Awards for Excellence in 

Mathematics and Science Teaching (PAEMST) 
• Michael Graham, Transportation – State Road-e-o Winner 
• First Sergeant Kathryn Burns, Campbell High School - Cobb County School District 

2015-2016 Teacher of the Year  
• 2015 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award – Jill Vestal, Elaine Bynum, 

Chris McSpadden, Barbara Bates, Debra Reed, June Wolfenbarger, Franklin Lawson, 
Dale Waldron, Gary Blount, and Jeanette Gray 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT - Two (2) speakers addressed the Board. 
 

http://www.cobbk12.org/
http://www.cobbk12.org/board/video/


Page 2 of 3 
BM 8.27.15:drl 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES -  A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Wheeler 
and unanimously approved by the Board to approve the Wednesday, August 12, 2015 Board Work 
Session minutes. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
BOARD BUSINESS 

• Facilities and Technology Citizen’s Oversight Committee Report  
o Mr. Scamihorn reported that the committee met on Monday, August 17, 2015 and 

recommended all SPLOST agenda items for Board approval. 
• Local Board of Education Training Plan Change (for potential action) 

o Without objection, the Board approved the 2015-2016 Local Board of Education 
Training Plan. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - A motion was made by Mrs. Thayer, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn 
and unanimously approved by the Board to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  
 
Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

Personnel Report – Mr. Adams recommended approval of the Personnel Action Report 
and as amended in the Addendum including those listed in Section I and Section II as 
discussed in Executive Session including: 

Section I – Position Level and Higher Recommendations 
• Appointments 

o David S. Odom recommended for employment as Director, 
Procurement Services, Business Services Department  

  
Section II – Position Recommendations below Principal Level  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Morgan, seconded by Mrs. Thayer and unanimously approved 
by the Board to approve Section I and Section II of the Superintendent’s Personnel Action 
Report and Addendum as presented. Motion carried 6-0. 
  

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization to Dispose of 
School District Generated Surplus Furnishings and Equipment  
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #2 - Recommendation to Approve a Utility Easement for 
Georgia Power Company at Pebblebrook High School 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Approve a Joint Use Agreement 
with City of Smyrna for Fields and Green Space at Smyrna Elementary School 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Revision of Policy AC in Section 
A, Foundations and Basic Commitments, of the Policy Manual of the Cobb County Board 
of Education, dealing with the School District Organization Plan 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
BM 8.27.15:drl 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Morgan, seconded by Mr. Wheeler and unanimously approved 
by the Board to approve the Consent Agenda Items as presented. Motion carried 6-0.  

 
DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEMS 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization to Award 
RFP 23-15, Construction Manager at Risk for Brumby Elementary School Replacement 
Facility  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks and unanimously approved 
by the Board to accept administration’s recommendation. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect 
Appointment for the North Cobb High School Addition 
  
A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Wheeler to accept 
administration’s recommendation.  
 
A motion to amend was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Morgan to increase the 
seating capacity of the new North Cobb High School theater addition from 750 to 1100 and 
make it a district-wide facility for an increase to the cost of the project by an estimated $3 
million. Motion carried 4-2. Mr. Banks and Mrs. Thayer voted ‘NAY’. 
 
The vote on the original motion as amended carried 4-2. Mr. Banks and Mrs. Thayer voted 
‘NAY’. 
 

OWNERSHIP LINKAGE – Ms. Lauretta Hannon stated the newsletter will be updated and 
distributed the week of August 31, 2015.  
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS - Board Members commented on various events occurring in 
their posts, throughout the District, county, state and nation.  
 
ADJOURN – Without objection, the Board adjourned the meeting at 7:57 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 

September 9, 2015 
 

TOPIC:   
AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization to Dispose of School District Generated Surplus 
Furnishings and Equipment 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Through normal operations, the district generates surplus furnishings and equipment due to damage and 
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 
 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 
Public auction 
Sealed bid or private sale 
The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 
Sale to other public school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 
On line auctions 
Negotiated contracts 

 
Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Financial Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule DO-
R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Approve the recommendation for authorization to dispose of school district generated surplus 
furnishings and equipment as detailed in the list on file in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
2. Do not approve the recommendation for authorization to dispose of school district generated 

surplus furnishings and equipment as detailed in the list on file in the Superintendent’s office. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for authorization to dispose of school district generated surplus furnishings 
and equipment as detailed in the lists on file in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
COSTS: 
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process. 
 
RATIONALE: 
The disposing of surplus in a timely manner will reduce labor costs and maximize return on investment. 

 
DATA SOURCES: 
John Adams 
Jill Vestal 
Howard Siggelko 



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1663017 G63FB41 3/15/2004

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1667742 7BZ0051 6/29/2004

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1673787 BXJ7G61 1/4/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1802586 J79C581 9/1/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804628 7XV4Z81 1/19/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804631 52V4Z81 1/19/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1806264 BMZJ891 2/15/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808555 HT28S91 5/22/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808591 9238S91 5/31/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811478 4XT43B1 8/7/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811479 7XT43B1 8/7/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811492 14T75B1 8/7/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811495 JHTH3B1 8/7/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813218 5W658B1 8/23/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811442 6K7QCB1 9/19/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811443 HK7QCB1 9/19/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811453 FK7QCB1 9/19/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811461 1HCQCB1 9/19/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808973 2GSY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808998 6KRY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1810612 GJRY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811490 FPRY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811494 21VY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811496 BPTY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811511 C4VY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811910 37SY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811919 4TRY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811920 3VRY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811946 CNRY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811948 2QRY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811949 3PRY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811950 9NRY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811951 8TRY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814249 2PYY7B1 9/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1815290 G87010A2UPZ 1/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817687 QP65012SVUW 1/26/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824722 B6XVDC1 2/15/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819568 G3VHMC1 3/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819193 D3QNRC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820379 557VPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820425 39PSPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820563 HFPGRC1 5/2/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823689 3NB1TC1 5/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823795 GPB1TC1 5/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828018 285FVC1 5/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828019 FFSDVC1 5/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828021 HG5FVC1 5/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828022 GDSDVC1 5/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828027 2QPDVC1 5/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828028 G2PDVC1 5/21/2007

September 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 7/24/2015 through 8/20/2015

Page 1 of 8 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 090915.xlsx



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

September 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 7/24/2015 through 8/20/2015

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828030 FZNDVC1 5/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828038 J7PDVC1 5/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828039 3VSDVC1 5/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825704 GLNQWC1 6/5/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820978 58M2YC1 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826080 6MM2YC1 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827704 HKT4VC1 6/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828412 2DW7YC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828426 4Q77YC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828427 CV77YC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828485 DVX7YC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828489 4H77YC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1832318 5MV01D1 8/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1832319 90311D1 8/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835081 2TNH5D1 8/10/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839877 DLT97D1 8/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837177 5YWW5D1 9/5/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842609 CZJC7D1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853563 W871504FVUX 9/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846066 GK6FJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843660 8X5HJD1 10/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849784 CN5GLD1 10/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849922 1M5GLD1 10/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850046 5DZDLD1 10/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851103 8V1FLD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851180 2V1FLD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851181 6R1FLD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847006 BBYGPD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847088 632HPD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851840 3ZYQRD1 11/9/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1852618 21D3WD1 11/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850721 GV04MD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1852900 FTV2XD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853079 H0Q2XD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1856408 W87370VRWRQ 12/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1856409 W87381VVWRQ 12/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1856434 W873711FWRQ 12/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865958 7VBV7G1 6/26/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1867124 1DXWCG1 7/25/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1874246 HVB8YH1 4/1/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1884831 3MJF4M1 4/19/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892069 GRR4GN1 8/20/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1898490 2925XQ1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1663215 64D9H41 4/13/2004

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1663748 5W8JT41 5/26/2004

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1679056 8YYXR71 6/30/2005

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1802528 FN26V71 8/12/2005

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1812642 3ZL58B1 8/4/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1814366 5NVQNB1 9/14/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1813509 J2J4HB1 9/19/2006

Page 2 of 8 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 090915.xlsx



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

September 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 7/24/2015 through 8/20/2015

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1816169 1F341C1 11/15/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820251 7M6NPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820311 FLDRPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820350 B4QPPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820352 60QPPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820353 9WPPPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820357 G5QPPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820358 D6QPPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820359 5YPPPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820401 H0QPPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820414 2R3SPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820415 HX3SPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820419 CV3SPC1 4/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820920 1X5YXC1 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820925 1N6YXC1 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1841348 H4TM4D1 6/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1838344 DRTM4D1 6/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1832466 FH106D1 7/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1834790 JH106D1 7/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1834331 W87203U5YA5 8/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1845451 7DJTCD1 8/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1833959 HHRSYC1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1833977 FXRSYC1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1833986 5JPSYC1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840620 2KJTCD1 8/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1848105 CYTTBD1 8/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840005 HNBTCD1 9/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840014 74KTCD1 9/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840031 JRDSCD1 9/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840042 8SDSCD1 9/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1845948 DQP9JD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1845949 BRP9JD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1842938 FLBZLD1 10/2/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1845577 8V9NLD1 10/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1845578 BR9NLD1 10/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1845579 8T9NLD1 10/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1845596 D2BNLD1 10/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1845600 4R9NLD1 10/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1845636 33BNLD1 10/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1849707 9Z33PS1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1848692 H1L3RD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1855018 D5TH1F1 11/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1848126 9DS2PD1 12/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1848138 CDS2PD1 12/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1865302 G1TJTF1 4/4/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1865981 9MLT6G1 6/26/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1865982 FMLT6G1 6/26/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1865995 GMLT6G1 6/26/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1866100 8MLT6G1 6/26/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1866101 HMLT6G1 6/26/2008

Page 3 of 8 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 090915.xlsx



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

September 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 7/24/2015 through 8/20/2015

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1859418 6W84QG1 8/19/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1871444 W887MDB0P0 12/2/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1871445 W8837MD50P0 12/2/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1875110 9D918J1 3/10/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1875000 3MTX6K1 6/15/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1874718 85CHJK1 8/4/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1874757 27YT9K1 8/20/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1882906 5NQ2WK1 9/28/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1896953 8X8HXK1 1/5/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1886113 JHRXZL1 3/30/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1893834 63KN1M1 9/13/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1895292 2G5NVM1 9/29/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1895339 8287WM1 10/11/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3TPG0Q1 3TPG0Q1 8/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F2TG0Q1 F2TG0Q1 8/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JXTG0Q1 JXTG0Q1 8/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        54CNKQ1 54CNKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        22FPQS1 22FPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        68DPQS1 68DPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7TDPQS1 7TDPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BNDPQS1 BNDPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DTDPQS1 DTDPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F2FPQS1 F2FPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F6FPQS1 F6FPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F7DPQS1 F7DPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H2FPQS1 H2FPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1908501 5VT5BB1 9/27/2012

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500535 4H52008FTJD 12/12/2005

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 16RBV91 16RBV91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1X41V91 1X41V91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 5VD9V91 5VD9V91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 F640V91 F640V91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 F8VYT91 F8VYT91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 GG99V91 GG99V91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 HSHXFD1 HSHXFD1 10/9/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870011 7QPPQH1 12/9/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870041 FNPPQH1 12/9/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 17GLKQ1 17GLKQ1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 18B0LQ1 18B0LQ1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1PF1LQ1 1PF1LQ1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 14S1LQ1 14S1LQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1HTWKQ1 1HTWKQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1N3VKQ1 1N3VKQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1N9WKQ1 1N9WKQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NYYKQ1 1NYYKQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NZRKQ1 1NZRKQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1F4ZKQ1 1F4ZKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1F5ZKQ1 1F5ZKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1PBRKQ1 1PBRKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 11QNKQ1 11QNKQ1 6/14/2011

Page 4 of 8 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 090915.xlsx



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

September 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 7/24/2015 through 8/20/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NGQKQ1 1NGQKQ1 6/14/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2TCYKQ1 2TCYKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 31KNKQ1 31KNKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 31KYKQ1 31KYKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2Q9PKQ1 2Q9PKQ1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2Q9QKQ1 2Q9QKQ1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2RY0LQ1 2RY0LQ1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3B20LQ1 3B20LQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3BBVKQ1 3BBVKQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 34GPKQ1 34GPKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JRKKQ1 1JRKKQ1 6/28/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1L12LQ1 1L12LQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LSWKQ1 1LSWKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CBYKQ1 2CBYKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LJVKQ1 1LJVKQ1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LN1LQ1 1LN1LQ1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LXMKQ1 1LXMKQ1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QCPKQ1 1QCPKQ1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1MSRKQ1 1MSRKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QRZKQ1 1QRZKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1J7SKQ1 1J7SKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1J7XKQ1 1J7XKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JJMKQ1 1JJMKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1K3PKQ1 1K3PKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LPRKQ1 1LPRKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1P61LQ1 1P61LQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CDPKQ1 2CDPKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CFPKQ1 2CFPKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1903707 1Q6NKQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4B02LQ1 4B02LQ1 7/26/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KJQKQ1 1KJQKQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KJVKQ1 1KJVKQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KM2LQ1 1KM2LQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KTNKQ1 1KTNKQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KTPKQ1 1KTPKQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KTYKQ1 1KTYKQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KTZKQ1 1KTZKQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KVLKQ1 1KVLKQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2D3NKQ1 2D3NKQ1 8/1/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3W71LQ1 3W71LQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 49P0LQ1 49P0LQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BGTKQ1 4BGTKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4C5NKQ1 4C5NKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4C1ZKQ1 4C1ZKQ1 8/5/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZGNKQ1 2ZGNKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZH2LQ1 2ZH2LQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZHRKQ1 2ZHRKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZHVKQ1 2ZHVKQ1 8/8/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1631736 1014536 8/6/2002

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1657577 RT3I000242 10/2/2003

Page 5 of 8 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 090915.xlsx



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

September 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 7/24/2015 through 8/20/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1667369 FG7G441028F 6/15/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1810882 GYSG652086F 6/23/2006

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867979 GYSF710836L 4/10/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867975 PD33803134SU0 11/7/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867978 PD03380314SU0 11/7/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867981 PD33803147SU0 11/7/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867987 PD33803135SU0 11/7/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873744 PD33803140SU0 11/7/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873745 PD33803133SU0 11/7/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1871397 1024970 1/28/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1859330 PDNB701666SU0 2/12/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1859345 PDNB701591SU0 2/12/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1859355 PDB1803533SU0 2/12/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874283 1036410 2/20/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877095 PDC3801460SU0 5/13/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1868413 1036951 5/20/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1871122 PD33803118SU0 6/25/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1866895 1NYV0D1 10/1/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875831 10289 8/4/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876689 15712 8/4/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877696 15841 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1869111 AVEC73001603 8/25/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877549 18755 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878672 22795 9/2/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877209 11242 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879441 25348 9/14/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877390 25164 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879628 20155 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879630 20795 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881039 28264 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880013 25126 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880015 25171 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880021 25163 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880126 21418 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874106 25124 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874142 25093 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874162 25284 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879844 10621 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879867 12297 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879869 15719 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880187 16478 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880194 12310 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879975 16491 10/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880273 16516 10/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880632 26497 2/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884881 23648 3/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883663 25681 3/19/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883677 25694 3/19/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883687 25655 3/19/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883689 25993 3/19/2010

Page 6 of 8 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 090915.xlsx



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

September 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 7/24/2015 through 8/20/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883695 25639 3/19/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1893510 26297 3/19/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885696 26341 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1891800 12289 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1893680 12329 5/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897027 19058 3/18/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899352 36680 1/20/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1904453 11224 4/20/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903850 9015553 5/18/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1919103 28294 9/5/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903993 11552 10/18/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876523 C016026 11/2/2012

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1633233 51660 1/21/2003

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1633234 51530 1/21/2003

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1633235 19226 1/21/2003

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1633236 19225 1/21/2003

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1648818 20935 6/20/2003

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1662401 3/26/2004

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1807843 4/17/2006

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1867915 23061 8/28/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874434 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874436 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874437 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874438 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874439 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874440 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874441 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874442 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874443 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874444 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874445 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874446 4/23/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886197 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886199 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886201 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886204 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886207 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886210 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886211 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886215 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886218 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886226 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886612 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886613 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892468 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892469 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895675 9/28/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895687 9/28/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902520 12/19/2011

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902548 12/19/2011

Page 7 of 8 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 090915.xlsx



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

September 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 7/24/2015 through 8/20/2015

350 Total Technology

SPLOST

1 Portable Classroom 9094387

1 Total SPLOST

Maintenance

1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING                       1877821 56113 5/1/2002

1 Total Maintenance

Page 8 of 8 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 090915.xlsx



Date Item

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

7/6/2015 FNS-Coolers $511.99 $359.10 29.9%

7/6/2015 FNS- Hobart Choppers $2,500.00 $1,947.55 22.1%

7/6/2015 FNS- Carts and Dispensers $102.50 $20.07 80.4%

7/6/2015 Document Cameras  $          341.70  $          222.99 34.7%

7/6/2015 Document Cameras  $          606.00  $          433.36 28.5%

7/6/2015 Microscopes  $          622.00  $          446.70 28.2%

7/6/2015 Asst Floor Machines  $          520.00  $          365.43 29.7%

7/6/2015 Auto Scrubbers  $          600.00  $          428.62 28.6%

7/6/2015 Auto Scrubbers  $          500.00  $          349.63 30.1%

7/6/2015 Stack Chairs  $          212.50  $          122.54 42.3%

7/6/2015 Risers  $          368.00  $          245.79 33.2%

7/6/2015 AV Carts  $          119.75  $            49.28 58.8%

7/6/2015 Drafting Tables  $            99.99  $            33.68 66.3%

7/6/2015 Copiers  $       2,225.00  $       1,712.14 23.0%

7/6/2015 Awnings  $          172.75  $            91.14 47.2%

7/6/2015 FNS- Freezers  $          626.00  $          449.87 28.1%

7/9/2015 Stainless Tables CTAE  $          260.00  $          165.60 36.3%

7/9/2015 Drums  $          786.98  $          592.94 24.7%

7/9/2015 Dishwashers  $          306.00  $          202.86 33.7%

7/9/2015 Copiers  $       3,051.00  $       2,392.63 21.6%

7/9/2015 Copiers  $       1,000.00  $          745.70 25.4%

7/9/2015 Copiers  $       1,300.00  $          983.00 24.4%

16,832.16$     12,360.62$      26.6%

Auction/Misc

7/9/2015 Premier Surplus 6,880.75$       6,880.75$        0.0%

7/13/2015 Marietta Recycling $294.00 $294.00 0.0%

7/13/2015 C.W.Austin $54.78 $54.78 0.0%

7/20/2015 Americas Auto Auctions 20,550.00$     20,550.00$      0.0%

7/20/2015 Marietta Recycling $765.00 $765.00 0.0%

7/30/2015 Americas Auto Auctions 38,950.00$     38,950.00$      0.0%

7/31/2015 Marietta Recycling 503.00$          $503.00 0.0%

7/31/2015 C.W.Austin $270.19 $270.19 0.0%

7/31/2015 Premier Surplus $9,694.25 $9,694.25 0.0%

8/6/2015 Americas Auto Auctions $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.0%

8/10/2015 Marietta Recycling $868.50 $868.50 0.0%

8/20/2015 Americas Auto Auctions $10,525.00 $10,525.00 0.0%

8/21/2015 Marietta Recycling $159.00 $159.00 0.0%

8/21/2015 Marietta Recycling $817.20 $817.20 0.0%

8/24/2015 Marietta Recycling $210.50 $210.50 0.0%

122,374.33$   117,902.79$    3.7%

FY 2016 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue

 Subtotal Online Sales

Total All Surplus Sales 



# Description Qty Unit Explanation

1 Misc school furniture 2000 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

2 Misc office furniture 120 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

3 Kindergarten furniture 300 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

4 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 150 pallets Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

5 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 10 pallets DamagedObsolete- reviewed by G. Armstrong

6 Inventoried Technology** 350 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Technology Dept

7 Inventoried SPLOST** 1 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by A. Griffin

8 Inventoried Maintenance** 1 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by S. Trammell

9 Textbooks/Media Center Books 10 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete, reviewed by K. Long

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 

as of 8/20/2015

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_090915.xlsx



AGENDA ITEM #2 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 

September 9, 2015 
 
 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #2 - Recommendation to Approve the Georgia Department of Education 21st Century 
Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The purpose of the 21st CCLC program is authorized under Title IV, Part B of the Elementary and Secondary 
Education Act. The program provides before and after school, weekend, and/or summer school academic 
enrichment opportunities for K-12 students to help them meet local and state academic standards in subjects 
such as reading, mathematics, and science. Programs may also provide activities for youth development, 
drug and violence prevention, art, music, character education, counseling, and recreation to enhance the 
program’s academic components.  A third component provides for family literacy programs. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Approve Georgia Department of Education 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) 

Grant Award of $515,721 awarded to Campbell High School “STEM Diplomats” and Baker 
ES/Acworth Inter/Barber MS – “Reach for the Stars” after-school programs. 

 
2. Do not approve Georgia Department of Education 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st 

CCLC) Grant Award of $515,721 awarded to Campbell High School “STEM Diplomats” and Baker 
ES/Acworth Inter/Barber MS – “Reach for the Stars” after-school programs. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Georgia Department of Education 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant 
Award of $515,721 awarded to Campbell High School “STEM Diplomats” and Baker ES/Acworth 
Inter/Barber MS – “Reach for the Stars” after-school programs. 
 
COST:   
N/A  
 
RATIONALE:   
Board Approval will ensure that the available funding supports academic and enrichment programs during 
the after-school hours.  The programs serve and impact over 200 K-12 students within the Cobb County 
School District. 

 
DATA SOURCES: 
Dr. Greg Ewing – Chief Officer, Office of Accountability & Research  
Dr. Ehsan Kattoula – Director, Office of Accountability & Research 
Jennifer Allen – Manager, Research & Grants Administration 



AGENDA ITEM #3 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
September 9, 2015 

 
 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #3 - Recommendation to Approve Commencement of Planning for Ed-SPLOST V  

 
BACKGROUND: 
In order to provide an orderly and organized planning effort for Ed-SPLOST V, it is essential that planning 
commence for all elements associated with a new capital improvement program.  A timely and thorough 
effort will ensure Cobb County School District’s learning environments and infrastructure will continue to 
provide the most effective instructional resources for all Cobb students. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Approve the recommendation for commencement of planning for Ed-SPLOST V. 
 
2. Do not approve the recommendation for commencement of planning for Ed-SPLOST V. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for commencement of planning for Ed-SPLOST V. 
 
COST: 
To be provided by the General Fund. 
 
RATIONALE: 
Commencement of planning for Ed-SPLOST V at this time will enable a timely referendum to be provided 
to voters prior to expiration of Ed-SPLOST IV. 

 
DATA SOURCES: 
John Adams 
Nick Parker 
Dennis Campbell 
Board Attorney 
 



AGENDA ITEM #4 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 

September 9, 2015 
 
 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Adoption of the 2016-2017 and the 2017-2018 School Year 
Calendars 

  
BACKGROUND: 
Board Policy AEA (School Calendar) provides that the school calendar shall be approved by the Board on 
the recommendation of the Superintendent.  After consideration of the requirements of Policy AEA, and 
with feedback from stakeholders, two versions of the 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 calendars have been 
developed. 
  
ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Adopt a 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 school year calendar.  
 
2. Do not adopt a 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 school year calendar. 

  
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt a 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 school year calendar.  
  
COST: 
N/A 
  
RATIONALE: 
The Cobb County Board of Education (Board) shall adopt a two-year school year calendar, specifying the 
opening and closing of school, holidays, teacher workdays and other dates deemed important to the 
operation of the Cobb County School District (District). The District school year calendar shall be 
developed to comply with state law, State Board of Education policy, and accreditation requirements. 
Within these legal requirements, the calendar shall be designed to first meet the educational needs of 
students and secondly the planning and training requirements of teachers, while taking into consideration, 
to the extent possible, other concerns of the community.  
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Executive Cabinet 
Chris Ragsdale 
 



Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

July 4 - Independence Day Sept. 5 - Labor Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
30 31

Nov. 8 - Election Day

Nov. 24 - Thanksgiving Day Dec. 25 - Christmas Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan. 1 - New Year's Day

Jan. 16 - MLK Day Feb. 20 - Presidents' Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30
30

Apr. 3 - 7 - Spring Holidays May 29 - Memorial Day

First and Last Days of School

Holiday - School Closed

Student Holiday/Staff Day

1st Semester - 92 days     2nd Semester - 88 days
CALENDAR LEGEND

January 2017 February 2017 March 2017

April 2017 May 2017 June 2017

October 2016 November 2016 December 2016

514 Glover Street, Marietta, GA  30060
(770) 426-3300  www.cobbk12.org

2016-2017 School Year Calendar - Option A

July 2016 August 2016 September 2016

D
R
A
FT



Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

July 4 - Independence Day Sept. 5 - Labor Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
30 31

Nov. 8 - Election Day

Nov. 24 - Thanksgiving Day Dec. 25 - Christmas Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan. 1 - New Year's Day

Jan. 16 - MLK Day Feb. 20 - Presidents' Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30
30

Apr. 3 - 7 - Spring Holidays May 29 - Memorial Day

First and Last Days of School

Holiday - School Closed

Student Holiday/Staff Day

1st Semester - 91 days     2nd Semester - 89 days
CALENDAR LEGEND

January 2017 February 2017 March 2017

April 2017 May 2017 June 2017

October 2016 November 2016 December 2016

514 Glover Street, Marietta, GA  30060
(770) 426-3300  www.cobbk12.org

2016-2017 School Year Calendar - Option B

July 2016 August 2016 September 2016

D
R
A
FT



Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
30 31

July 4 - Independence Day Sept. 4 - Labor Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31
Nov. 7 - Election Day

Nov. 23 - Thanksgiving Day Dec. 25 - Christmas Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan. 1 - New Year's Day

Jan. 15 - MLK Day Feb. 19 - Presidents' Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 1 2
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
29 30 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Apr. 2-6 - Spring Holidays May 28 - Memorial Day

First and Last Days of School

Holiday - School Closed

Student Holiday/Staff Day

October 2017 November 2017 December 2017

514 Glover Street, Marietta, GA  30060
(770) 426-3300  www.cobbk12.org

2017-2018 School Year Calendar - Option A

July 2017 August 2017 September 2017

1st Semester - 92 days     2nd Semester - 88 days
CALENDAR LEGEND

January 2018 February 2018 March 2018

April 2018 May 2018 June 2018

D
R
A
FT



Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
30 31

July 4 - Independence Day Sept. 4 - Labor Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31
Nov. 7 - Election Day

Nov. 23 - Thanksgiving Day Dec. 25 - Christmas Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan. 1 - New Year's Day

Jan. 15 - MLK Day Feb. 19 - Presidents' Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 1 2
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
29 30 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Apr. 2-6 - Spring Holidays May 28 - Memorial Day

First and Last Days of School

Holiday - School Closed

Student Holiday/Staff Day

October 2017 November 2017 December 2017

514 Glover Street, Marietta, GA  30060
(770) 426-3300  www.cobbk12.org

2017-2018 School Year Calendar - Option B

July 2017 August 2017 September 2017

1st Semester - 91 days     2nd Semester - 89 days
CALENDAR LEGEND

January 2018 February 2018 March 2018

April 2018 May 2018 June 2018

D
R
A
FT


	9.09.15 Work Session Agenda
	8.27.15 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty090915
	BAI 1 ATTACH 1 InventoriedSurplus 090915
	BAI 1 ATTACH 2 FY16 SurplusSales BAI
	BAI 1 ATTACH 3 SurplusSummaryList
	BAI 2 - CCSD 21st CCLC Budget Approval 
	BAI 3 - Ed-SPLOST V Planning
	BAI 4 - School Calendar 2016-17 and 2017-18
	BAI 4 ATTACH 1 School Calendar Attachement
	2016-2017 Year-at-a-glance A
	2016-2017 Year-at-a-glance B
	2017-2018 Year-at-a-glance A
	2017-2018 Year-at-a-glance B




